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TO: Mayor Ann Campbell and Ames City Council Members
FROM: Lieutenant Jeff Brinkley — Ames Police Department
DATE: February 9, 2015

SUBJECT: Beer Permits & Liquor License Renewal Reference City Council Agenda
February 24, 2015

The Council agenda for February 24, 2015, includes beer permits and liquor license renewals for:

Class C Liquor, C Beer, and B Wine — WalMart Supercenter #4256, 534 S Duff Ave
Class C Liquor & Outdoor Service — Buffalo Wild Wings, 400 S Duff Ave

Special Class C Liquor & Outdoor Service — Stomping Grounds, 303 Welch Ave #101
Class C Beer & B Native Wine — Casey’s #2905, 3612 Stange Rd

A routine check of police records for the past twelve months found no violations for any of the
listed licensees. The police department would recommend renewal of these licenses.
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